FILED 6/28/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 07032-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

AUSLEY MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

June 28, 2021

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Environmental Cost Recovery Clause — Preliminary List of New Projects
FPSC Docket No. 20210007-E1

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

We are reporting on behalf of Tampa Electric Company that at this time, Tampa Electric
has one new proposed project to report that would impact the 2022 ECRC factors. This project —
the Bayside Clean Water Act Section 316(b) compliance project — is addressed in the Petition filed
by Tampa Electric in Docket No. 20210087-EI. See Document No. 03631-2021. Other than this
project, Tampa Electric has no new proposed projects to report that would impact the 2022 ECRC
factors.

Sincerely,
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V’ﬂm N gy,

Malcolm N. Means
MNM/bmp

cc: All Parties of Record



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing letter has been filed on

behalf of Tampa Electric Company, and has been furnished by electronic mail on this 28th day of

June 2021 to the following:

Mr. Charles W. Murphy

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
cmurphy(@psc.state.fl.us

Mr. Matthew R. Bernier

Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com

Ms. Dianne M. Triplett

Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com
FLRegulatoryLegal@duke-energy.com

Ms. Maria Moncada, Senior Attorney
David Lee, Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
maria.moncada@fpl.com
David.lee@fpl.com

Mr. Kenneth Hoffman

Vice President, Regulatory Relations
Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858
ken.hoffman@fpl.com

Mr. Russell A. Badders

Vice President & Associate General Counsel
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, FL 32520-0100
Russell.Badders(@nexteraenergy.com

Richard Gentry

Patricia Christensen

Charles J. Rehwinkel

Stephanie Morse

Anastacia Pirrello

Mary Wessling

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street — Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
gentry.richard@leg.state.fl.us
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us
pirrello.anastacia@leg.state.fl.us
wessling. mary(@leg.state.fl.us

Mr. Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Moyle Law Firm

118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
jmoyle@moylelaw.com
mqualls@moyle.law.com

Mr. Steven R. Griffin
Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950
srg@beggslane.com




Mr. Mark Bubriski

Ms. Lisa Roddy

Gulf Power Company

134 W. Jefferson Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Mark.bubriski@nexteraenergy.com
Lisa.roddy(@nexteraenergy.com

Sierra Club

50 F Street NW, Eighth Floor
Washington, DC 20001
Kaya.mark@sierraclub.org

Mr. James W. Brew

Ms. Laura W. Baker

Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, D.C. 20007-5201
jbrew(@smxblaw.com

lwb@smxblaw.com

Mr. Peter J. Mattheis

Mr. Michael K. Lavanga

Stone Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Suite 800 West

Washington, DC 20007-5201
mkl@smxblaw.com
pim@smxblaw.com
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